From:  Robertson, Michael

Sent: 7/9/2013 3:53:23 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Meeting Request

I am not available next week.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 3:30 PM

To: Robertson, Michael

Subject: Meeting request

Hi Mike —
We’d like to set up a meeting with you and Sunil to discuss station MAOP issues. I'm

wondering if you would have any time next week? I expect our team to include Jane Yura,
Sumeet Singh, and Frances Yee, and I think we could cover it in an hour.

Let me know if this is possible.
Thanks!

Laura

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com
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